Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, June 10, 2009 06:56 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * HUGE Half Priced Mineral Sale - Round 2 * *

Round 2 of the Summer Mineral Sale Begins Today!

In the first week, we sold dozens of mineral specimens from the website -
almost all at half price! Today begins round 2 of the summer mineral sale
with the introduction of four new Sale Rooms - rooms 19, 20, 21 and 22!

Here's the starting link to all 22 Mineral Sale Rooms

Remember - every mineral specimen in the Sale Rooms is 1/2 the listed
website price! For example, a mineral priced at $1000 online is now $500.
A specimen priced at $450 online is now $225. You can't beat these sale
prices anywhere!

The newest Sale Mineral Rooms begin here!

Also, as part of the month long sale, I will be discounting specimens in

the other mineral rooms (Exceptional Rooms, Tucson and Denver Rooms)
and considering offers on any and all specimens. Layaways and large dealer
orders are very welcome.

My goal is to find a new home for all mineral sale specimens. If you have
any questions or offers, please e-mail!

Happy browsing!

Kevin

Contact Information
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